Appendix

Appendix 1:

Appendix 2:

Appendix 3:

Appendix 4:

Appendix 5:

Table of Contents

Transcript of the interview between
Dr. Han Sung-joo and Cornel Borbely... p.1

Letter from Mr. Cornel Borbely to Dr. Chung dated
20 January 2015... p.2

Letter from Secretary General Jérome Valcke to
Dr. MJ Chung and Mr. Sung-Joo Han dated 10
November 2010 ... p.3

FIFA Adjuratory Chamber’s reasoned decision and
Appeal Committee’s reasoned decision re Dr.
Chung ... p.5

FIFA Adjuratory Chamber’s reasoned decision re
Dr. Chung dated 21 April, 2016... p.6



Appendix 1: Transcript of the Interview between Dr. Han Sung-joo and
Cornel Borbely

Date: 10AM - 10:42AM on March 22, 2014

Place: Novotel, Amsterdam

Mr. Borbely:

Yes, yes...yes yesyes. OK. Firstofall, it's important that there, uh that
there are no allegations against you or your team. We heard a lot in the
media, and this was the reason why we had to start this investigation.



Appendix 2: Letter from Mr. Cornel Borbely to Dr. Chung dated 20
January 2015

VIA EMAIL
Dr Mong-joon Chung
FIFA Honorary Vice-President

Email:
Zurich, 20 January 2015

Ref. no. 150030 mfw (please quote in all correspondence)
Notification of opening of investigation proceedings - Dr Mong-joon
Chung

Dear Dr Chung,

Based on a preliminary investigation concerning the 2018/2022 FIFA
World Cup bidding process and initiated pursuant to Article 62 of the FIFA
Code of Ethics 2012 (“FCE”), the Chairman of the Investigatory Chamber of
the FIFA Ethics Committee has determined that there is a prima facie case
that you have committed FCE violations.

Dr Cornel Borbély / mfw
Chairman, Investigatory Chamber
FIFA Ethics Committee



Appendix 3: Letter from Secretary General Jérome Valcke to Dr. M]
Chung and Mr. Sung-Joo Han dated 10 November 2010

FIFA

Dr. Mong Joon Chung
FIFA Wice-President
1-176, Shinmunra 2-Ga,

Zurich, 10 Movember 2010

Letters to the member of the FIFA Executive Committes

)7,
Dear O, Chung, aé, ""’.I'

Reference is made to our recent comespondence with respect to your letters addressed to your fellow
members of the FIFA Executive Committee conceming the “Global Football Fund® which has been
raised by Korea in connection with the candidacy te host and stage the 2022 FiFA Word Cup™ in the
Korea Repubhc.

Based on explanations given by you and the Bidding Committee for the 2022 FIFA VWorld Cul::“"_ Karea
Republic, please be informad that we consider the integrity of the Bidding Process not to be affected
and consequently deem the matter as closed.

We thank you for your valuable cooperation in this matter

Vaddraki

natkonnle de Foctball Associstion
o 83 f Tol: 40040043222 TTTT Fax +01-10343-722 7R



FIFA

For the Came. For the World,

Bidding Committee for the 2022 World Cup
Korea Republic
Attn.: Mr. Sung-Joo Han

Korea

Zurich, 10 November 2010

Letters of Dr. Moon-Joon Chung

Dear Mr. Han,

Reference is made to our recent correspondence with respect to the letters addressed by the Vice-
President of FIFA, Dr. Moon-Joon Chung, to his fellow members of the FIFA Executive Committee
concerning the “Global Football Fund” which has been raised by Korea in connection with the
candidacy to host and stage the 2022 FIFA World Cup™ in the Korea Republic.

Based on explanaticns given by you and Dr. Moon-Joon Chung, please be informed that we consider
the integrity of the Bidding Process not to be affected and consequently deem the matter as closed.

We thank you for your valuable cooperation in this matter.

cretary General

Fedération Internationale de Football Association
Fifa-Strasse 20 PO Box 8044 Zurich Switzerland Tel: +4140343-222 7777 Fax: «41-D)a3-222 7878 www. FIFA Com



Appendix 4: FIFA Adjuratory Chamber’s reasoned decision and Appeal
Committee’s reasoned decision re Dr. Chung

(1) FIFA Adjuratory Chamber’s reasoned decision re Dr. Chung dated
21 April, 2016

115. ....the official must have been well aware that, given the Ethics
Committee’s independence, ...

(2) FIFA Appeal Committee’s reasoned decision re Dr. Chung dated 23
March, 2017

39. ....since the current edition of the FCE had already been in force for
almost three years at the time he wrote his letters to Mr Blatter (25
July 2012; see art. 88 of the FCE), the appellant was cer-tainly aware
that the FIFA President had no powers in relation to ethics
proceedings whatsoever.



Appendix 5: FIFA Adjuratory Chamber’s reasoned decision re Dr.
Chung dated 21 April, 2016

90. Asfar as the letters themselves are concerned, the Adjudicatory
Chamber is of the opinion that every official of FIFA has the right to
write to the President if he feels that there is a problem that needs to
be addressed.



